

1067 Dec^r 24th At a Chamber Meeting this Day,
held pursuant to Notice the Sum of 20. 15. 0^o
was Distributed to those Poor Persons that had not
received Parish ^{relief} within the last three Months as per Book
Resolved that 20 to be given in Aid
of a Subscription for Soup And that the Members of the
Chamber be requested to assist in the Distribution of the same

J. Inock
T. Harris

J. Johnson
Thos White

Mr Drowce

RM Higgins

Mr Murch

1060 January 23rd At a Chamber Meeting this Day,
held pursuant to Notice to take into consideration
several Applications that have been made by the
Poor for Assistance Present Mr Suttie Mr T White
Mr S White Mr Canis Mr Johnsons Mr Stokes Mr Power
Mr Murch Mr Seward & Higgins the Sum of 09. 12. 6^o
was Distributed as per Books

1060 Feby 20th At a Chamber Meeting this Day,
held pursuant to Notice to take into consideration
An Application made by Mr Dave to erect a Labourers
Cottage on Lovchayne or Buddleshayes Farm in
consequence of his not being able to get sufficient Labourers
unless he can get a House for them to live in
Mr Power having produced a Plan and specification
to for converting Buddleshayes Barn into 2 Cottages
Resolved that Mr Power's plan be
Adopted According to the Annex'd Specifications for
the Sum of 65. 0 0 Provided that Mr Power
Dave will pay 5 £ per Year Rent, on his Rent

100

It is also proposed and carried unanimously
that Potatoes be given to the poor for Planting
2 peck per head for Husband Wife and Children
under 10 Years of Age

John L. Scarborough (Chairman)
Sam^y White
Thos White
J. Power
J. W. Johnson
T. Parry's.

Feb^y 25th 1860 At a Feoffee Meeting this Day held pursuant
to Notice it was proposed and carried Unanimously
that 200 Bags of Potatoes be given as proposed at the
last Meeting And that An Advertisement be put in Putnam
Weekly News and the Down Weekly Times to be advertised
twice in each Paper And that this Meeting do Adjourn
to ~~March~~ ^{March 2^d} Monday 10th at 10 O'Clock in the Forenoon to
receive Tenders and Samples for the ~~same~~ Same

Mr Power having made An Application for
a Oven & Privy to be erected at Buddelshayes for
the Benefit of the Occupiers it was considered by the
Members present that it was quite necessary such Buildings
should be erected And that Mr Power should have
instructions to erect the Same Present Mr Drower Chairman
Mr Johnson Mr Salter Mr Seward & Mr Muck

1860 March 10th At An Adjourned Meeting this Day held
for the purpose of receiving Tenders for the supply of
200 Bags of Potatoes Resolved that Mr Thomas's
Tender be Accepted viz 200 Bags at £. 3 per Bag
B. W. Hoggins T. Parry's

J. W. Johnson
Thos White
John Drower
Sam^y White

107
1860 April 2nd At a Chamber Meeting held
this Day Resolved that 2 £ to be given to Henry Brown
in consequence of his Wife's illness present Mr Drown Mr Johnson
Mr Paris Mr Stokes & Mr Salter

1860 May 15th At a Chamber Meeting this Day held
the Acks were Examined and found correct leaving a Balance
of 97. 0. 1 in the Milt and Dorset Bank

In consequence of An Addition of Land taken in
and adjoining Tye Lane Close by purchase from the J Director
of the Seaton & Beer Railway Resolved that 1 £ per Year
be Added to the Rent of the present Tenant

Resolved that 5 £ to be given to Alfred Seaward Also
2 £ to James Howard Long & 3 £ to Julian Richards ~~5 £~~

Thos. Paris
Thos White
Francis Stokes
J. W. Johnson
John Seaward

1860 June 24th At a Chamber Meeting this Day held
to take into consideration several Applications for
Assistance Resolved that 5 £ to be given to Mr Hore,
3 £ to Saml Snell 2 £ Thos Potter & 1 £ to Robt Lettice

Thos White Chairman
Francis Stokes
Eli Salter
J. W. Johnson
B. W. Higgins

1860 July 16th At a Chamber Meeting this Day held pursuant to Notice to give an Order for the payment (as per Order made August 15th 1867) towards the Expences incurred by improvements made at Umborne Bridge the Expences incurred for the aforesaid Work Amount to 90 £ Ordered, ^{that} the Bailiff do give a Cheque for £ 7 to the Bridge Committee for the Sum of 10. 0. 0 being their proposition as per Agreement

Thos White
 Ch. Sctary
 Francis Stokes
 J. W. Johnson
 B. W. Higgins

1860 August 17th At a Chamber Meeting this Day held pursuant to Notice to take into consideration Applications made for Assistance from the Foffee Funds

Resolved that in consequence of James Bull having received some injuries by a fall from a Ladder that the Sum of 5 £ be given him Also in consequence of John Bull Sr being of such advanced Age and have been past Labour for many Years Resolved that 5 £ be also given him towards his Maintenance Also Resolved that 1 £ be given Ellen Hancock on Act of Sickness

Sam. White Chairman
 Thos. Perrie -
 J. W. Johnson
 J. Seaward
 Thos. White
 B. W. Higgins

1060 October 27th At a Chamber Meeting this Day held pursuant to Notice the Sum of 3 £ was given to David Byle and 1 £ to Martha ^{Agnes} ~~Smith~~ ^{White} both on Account of Sickness present Misses S & T White Paris Johnson Seward & Higgins

November 12th At a Chamber Meeting this Day held the half Year's A/c^ts were Audited and found correct A Balance of 116. 5. 9 in the Wells and Dowset Bank

J. W. Johnson
John Seward

1060 December 24th At a Chamber Meeting this Day held pursuant to Notice the Sum of 20. 10. 0 was given to those poor Persons that had not received pay from the Parish within 3 Months

Thos. Paris -
J. W. Johnson
Thos. White
R. W. Higgins

1060 December 31st At a Chamber Meeting this Day to receive and decide on an Application ^{made} by Mr Smith for leave to take a little land adjoining a New Building about to be erect^d Unanimously Object^d to Proposed and Carried Unanimously that 20 £ to be given in aid of a Subscription for Soup and that the following Members be a Committee to assist in distributing the same Mr T. White Mr Paris Mr Sallet Mr S. White Mr Johnson Mr Seward Mr Stokes Mr Lane & R. W. Higgins with power to add to their Number Mr Wallis of Lyme have offered to supply us with Bess at 37 per Tuns which the Chamber Agrees to accept Also that Mr Harry London be accepted for Bess at 42 per Tuns Resolved that this Meeting do Adjourn to Wednesday next the 6th inst

at 10 O'clock in the Forenoon.

1069 January 6th At An Adjourned Meetg this Day held the Sum of 0-0-0 was given Rs per Book

Jam^s White Chairman

Thos. Parvis

J^W Johnson
John Seaward
Thos. White

R^W Higgins

1069 February 23 At a Chamber Meeting this Day held pursuant to Notice to take into consideration An Application made by John Spiller for Assistance in consequence of a long Sickness of himself and Wife Ordered that the Bailiff do Advanc^e them the Sum of 3 £ Also to Eli^g Chapple the Sum of 2 £ on Account of Sickness, the Bailiff is requested to write to Mr Pearce of Crewkerne to know the lowest price he will be able to supply the Feoffees with 210 Bags of Potatoes and to communicate the same to the Members of the Chamber

Jam^s White

John Seaward

J^W Johnson

Francis Stokes

R^WH } T White
 } E Salter
 } Tho Drouen

Feb^y 25th I wrote Mr Pearce as requested respecty the supply of Potatoes he attended the Chamber this Day and produced a good Sample And ~~produced~~ Agreed to supply us with 210 Bags of Six Score Und to deliver them at the Market House for 5.4 per Bag Colypton to be Deliv^d Lay Day

J^W Pearce

R^W Higgins

Witnessed by Thos. Parvis.

John Seaward.

John Drouen

Thos White

John Marick

1869 March 10th At a Chamber Meeting this Day held to take into consideration An Application for Assistance to send a Lad the Son of Maria Tucker to his Mother who is living in Romsgate T. O. O. Granted

Proposed & Carried that Rule 9 be Altered viz instead of filling up the Number when the 20 Men are reduced ^{to 14} not to be filled up until they are reduced to ten

Samy White Chairman

John Dromer

Thos. Parry

Wm. White

Edw. Salter

Francis Stokes

RW Higgins John Seaward

J. W. Johnson non contact

1869 April 16th At a Chamber Meeting this Day held pursuant to Notice to take into consideration An Application from Mr Smith respecting his proposal to erect buildings on a piece of land the property of the Peofoes outside and adjoining land the property of Mr. Smith in the Town of Colyton Resolved that the Peofoes offer to allow Mr. Smith to occupy for building purposes ^{a space of} two feet in depth from the wall now belonging to Mr. Smith up to and as far as the East or North corner of the large doors belonging to Mr. Smith, the space between the East or North corner the carried in a straight line to the other or South corner of the doors aforesaid, and no buildings to be erected by Mr. Smith beyond such space of two feet from the wall, or outside & beyond the straight line before mentioned. Resolved that in consideration of this lease to build on such ground as aforesaid Mr. Smith be requested to give up and resign to the Peofoes all the space belonging to him outside & beyond

the said two feet so proposed to be granted to Mrs Smith and any space which may belong to Mrs Smith outside & beyond the proposed straight line from one corner to the other of the door aforesaid And also that Mrs Smith be requested to ~~give up~~ carry his line of intended buildings two feet in a continuous line to the door of the now existing Shop belonging to Mrs Smith.

The foregoing offer having been made to Mrs Smith, he has accepted it, and agreed to abide by the terms as stated in the before mentioned Resolutions, as witness his signature below.

Edward Smith

John R. Scarborough
 Wm J. Hallett
 Jarry White
 Thos. Parris
 J. W. Johnson
 Francis Stokes
 B. W. Higgins

1069 May 6th At a Chamber Meeting this Day held the Accts were examined & found correct having a Balance in the Wells and Dorset Bank of 116-1-4 An Application made by John Restonck for Assistance in consequence of Sickness in his Family Resolved that the Bailiff do Advance Lino 3 L

Thos. Parris.
 J. W. Johnson
 Francis Stokes
 John A. Skinner

1069 August 13th At a Chamber Meeting this Day held pursuant to Notice the following Sums of Money was given as follows (By) Sa^r Bull 10.0.0 Tho^s Hooper 2.0.0 Simon Summers 2.0.0 Peggy West 1.0.0 Also Ordered that the Rules and Regulations for the Garden Allotments in Redpath Green in the Parish of Colyton be Printed and Distributed to the Occupiers of the Plots -

Wm L. Scarborough
 Tho^s White
 John Murch
 Francis Stopped
 John A Skimmer
 John Seaward
 J. W. Johnson
 Thos. Harris

1069 September 22nd At a Chamber Meeting this Day held pursuant to Notice Agreed that 2 £ be given to John Richard on Acct of his Wife's Illness In consequence of the Lamps being out of Repair the Feoffees object paying for the Repairs thinking it the Salary to the Inhabitants to keep them in Repair the Feoffees are willing to give the Sum promised (By) 20 £ per Year for light ~~According to promise~~

Sam^l White Chairman
 J. W. Johnson
 John Seaward
 Tho^s White
 B. W. Higgins

1069 Nov 3rd At a Chamber Meeting the Half Year's ^{with} accounts were examined and found correct with a Balance in the Wilt & Dorset Bank 251.9.11

In consequence of Sa^r Willis Sew having met with an accident and not able to Work Proposed and carried that the Bailiff do Advance him the Sum of 3 £

Thos. Harris
 J. W. Johnson
 Tho^s White
 John Seaward
 Eli Salton
 John Murch

1869 December 24th At a Chamber Meeting this Day held pursuant to Notice the Sum of 20-0-0 was given as per Book Proposed that 30 £ be Advanced towards the Soup Fund

Thos Harris -
The White
F Stokes
R W Huggins
J W Johnson
John Murch

1869 Dec 31st At a Chamber Meeting this Day held pursuant to Notice to take in to consideration the distress of the Poor in consequence of the severe Weather Resolved that the following Members be a Committee to get Estimates for Coals & Blankets And that this Meeting be Adjourned to Thursday the 6th inst at 10 o'clock And that the present Members be a Committee to carry out the same (viz)

J. L. Scarborough Esq. Mr Sam White Mr Tho White Mr Murch
Mr Seaman Mr Stokes Mr Power Mr Johnson Mr Drower
Mr Birch Mr Huggins

1870 Jan 6th At An Adjourned Meeting this Day held the Amount given in Cash 94-4-0 } To £
100 Pair of Blankets 45-0-0 } 140-16-6
Two ^{ten} 10lb^w of Coals at 10/4 9-12-6

1870 Feb 4th At a Chamber Meeting this Day held to take into consideration An Application made by Mr Jeffery of Ottery for the purchase of the Dwelling House & Premises situate in Ottery Town and now in the Occupation of Mr Oldidge Book & Shoemaker A Letter having been produced from Mr Jeffery Solicitor of Ottery St Mary offering the Sum of 300 £ for the Above named premises Proposed Secured and Carried Unanimously that his offer be Accepted provided we get the consent of the Charity Commissioners

John L. Scarborough Thos Harris, The Parson
& Mr Johnson Sam White R W Huggins
Francis Stokes The White

1070 March 4th At a Chamber Meeting this Day held pursuant to Notice it was proposed Seconded and Carried Unanimously that 210³ Bags of Potatoes be purchased to give to the Poor for planting 3 Samples of Potatoes having been produced Mr Skinner 5/6 per Bag of 6 Score Mr Pearce 4/0 and Mr Robinson 4/7 Mr Pearce having supplied us several times to our Satisfaction proposed and carried unanimously that Mr Pearce's contract be accepted viz 210 Bags of 5 Score at 4/0 to be Delivered at the Market House in Colyton Town to be Delivered ~~on Friday 10th inst in consequence~~ Per Order of Joseph X Pearce

~~In consequence of Mr Edmund Worram being very ill it is proposed to give~~

It is proposed that 5 £ be given to Edmund Worram on acct of his Wifes Illness Also that 2 £ be given to Rich^d Mitchell on acct of having a bad hand Also that 1 £ be given to Amy Chapels Daughter and 1 £ to Mr Worram's Daughter and 3 £ to Jacob Snell

Jany White

J. Power

Thos Sattor

Thos A. Lite

Francis Stokes

J W Johnson

B W Higgins

1070 March 26th At a Chamber Meeting this Day held pursuant to Notice to take into consideration a letter received from the Charity Commissioners respecting the Building erected by Mr Edw^d Smith Resolved that the Bailiff be directed to send an Answer to the Commissioners acknowledging the receipt of letter received Dated March 10th 1070.

John C. Scarborough
W^m T. Hallatt
Sam^y White
Thos White
John Murchy
J. W. Johnson

1070. April 29 At a Chamber Meeting this Day held pursuant to Notice the following Sums were given In^r Richards 2 £ & Long 2 £ In^r Frey Junr 5 £ Mr Boalch 1 £ Mr Cooper 1 £ Mr Sweetland 1 £ Also Widow Sprague 1 £ In Aid of a Subscription for loss Sustained by Fire In consequence of several places in the Town the Inhabitants are in want of Soft Water proposed that Mr T White Mr S White Mr Satter Mr Seaward Mr Johnson Mr Murchy be a Committee to print out the best mode for bringing Water from the Tank or elsewhere to supply the wants of the Inhabitants so situated Widow Ammy 5 £

Sam^y White Chairman
John Murchy
J. W. Johnson
John Seaward
Thos Satter
Thos White

1070 May 20th At a Chamber Meeting this Day, held pursuant to Notice the Acc^s were examined and found correct with a Balance in the Mills and Dorset Bank of 10^l. 13^s 0^d

Thi Salter Chairman

Jⁿ Johnson
John March

1070 May 27th At a Chamber Meeting this Day held pursuant to Notice present Mr J. White Mr Salter Mr Basin Mr Johnson Mr Seaward Resolved that the Above named Members be a Committee to consider the best means for Conveying soft Water for the use and Benefit of the Inhabitants in Queen Street and to get plans and estimates for carrying out the Work and to lay the same before a general Meeting call'd for that purpose

1070 June 5 At a Chamber Meeting this Day held pursuant to notice to receive an Estimate for laying down Pipe & c^o for the purpose of Conveying water from Queen Square to a convenient place in Backstreet W. White having produced a Plan & Specification for completing the same for the Sum of 36^l. 12^s 0^d to complete and finish the same by or on or before the 31st Day of August and to keep the same in repair for one Year Mr White agrees to pay 1^l per Week if not finished by the Above name'd time

William White

also Ordered that the 4 fields in Ottery St Mary be lett by tender from Lady Day next the tenders to be delivered on or before Friday 15th July to be laid before the Chamber on ~~the~~ before ^{the Above} named Day

Mrs Seaward having made an Application to be allowed to have a Pipe from the Town Water Course to her Premises in King St Resolved that Mrs Seawards Application be granted on condition that she to be to the expence of Conveying the same by paying 1^l per ^{Week} Acknowledgment but to be under the Manage of the Water Bailiff Peacock - John Z. Scarborough, Juny White
Thi Salter John Seaward Jⁿ Johnson Francis Stokes J. Morris

1070 June 29th At a Chamber Meeting this Day held pursuant to Notice the following Sums were given (viz) Mr From 3^{/-} Mary Baratt 4-0-0 Mr Trevillion having made Application to be Allowed to take Water from ~~from~~ a Pipe that will be conveying ^{water} to Miss Seawards Premises Resolved that the Water Question be postponed until further consideration

Joh. Hoyle
Thos. Parry
John Masich
D. Power
W. Johnson
Francis Stokes
John Seaward
Thos. White
R. Wiggins

1070 July 15th At a Chamber Meeting this Day held pursuant to Notice to receive Tenders for the four Fields in Ottery St Mary the Property of the Feoffes Also for receiving Estimates for Painting the Front and South end wall of the School House According to Specification The Old Joints to be pick'd out & Dupl pointed with dark Mortar best hard lime and Sea Sand All the free stone Mouldings to be cleaned and stop'd were required the whole of the Work to be done and completed in a proper Workman like manner

Tenders 7-10-0 for the whole Mr Melburn
As Mr John Weston having agreed to accept of Mr Jone Westons tender for the Above named Work (viz) 9-10-0 Proposed and Carried that his tender be accepted proposed that the following Members be a Committee to see that the Work is done in a proper Manner (viz) Mr D White Mr S White Mr Parry Mr Masich Mr Johnson Mr Stokes and Mr Power

As to the Pipes laid by the Feoffees in Mr White
Land is by Suffrance.

Mr T White permitted the Feoffees
to lay down Pipe through his Land for conveying soft
Water from the Town tank for supplying the Inhabitants
living in the Ridgway Road or Butts without any
consideration but reserved the right to forbid any Person
from going on the Land for repairing Pipes or otherwise
without his consent.

Having Received several tenders for
the Land in Ottery St Mary Mr W Bony's tender being the
highest (viz) £3. 0⁰ proposed that his tender be accepted provided
he being a responsible Person and that Mr T White
be requested to accompany the Bailiff John White Chairman
to Ottery with Instructions to let the Land to the most responsible
Person that have sent in a tender for it
Thos. Davis.
John Murch
J. W. Johnson
Francis Stokes
D. Power
Thos White

1870 August 10th At a Chamber Meeting this Day
held pursuant to Notice to take into consideration
several Applications for Assistance in consequence of
Sickness &c &c Proposed that the following Sums of Money
be given (viz) Mr Restonck's Daughter £. 0⁰ Mr Edward
£. 0⁰ Mr Longballs £. 10⁰ Alfred Seaward £. 0⁰

At the request of the Chamber Mr T White accompanied
the Bailiff to Ottery St Mary Road Agreed to let the
Rev. G. Smith the four fields for £3 £ per Year
and to take the same for 14 Years from Lady Day 1871

Thos. Davis. Chairman

F Stokes,

Thos White

D. Power

John Seaward

J. W. Johnson

J Murch

1870 November 14th At a Chamber Meeting
this Day held pursuant to Notice to take into
consideration A letter received from Mr. Gentry respecting
the Education Bill. Also An Application from Pamela
Restonick for further Assistance to enable her to remain
longer in the Hospital as there is hope of her recovering health
by her remaining a few Weeks longer.

Resolved that 40 £ be given towards a Subscription
for Building a New School House according to the
requirements of the Educational Act

Resolved that 2 £ be given to Pamela Restonick
Also 1 £ to Char. Buss, Also 2 £ to Rich^d Snel Also 2 £ to
George Lilly & Miss Spurney having ^{made} an Application for
Water Closet instead of repairing Privy in the Garden

Resolved that 5 £ be granted for repairing the
Privy ~~entire~~ or the same Sum be given towards
the erection of the Above named Closet

Sam^l White Chairman
John Seaward
J^W Johnson
Eli Sutton
John Drouer
D. Power
H Stokes
T White
T Davis
J March
B^W Higgins

1870 Dec^r 20th At a Chamber Meeting this Day held pursuant
to Notice the Accounts were examined and found correct
with a Balance of 129. 15. 4 in the Wilt & Dorset Bank

Proposed that 20 £ be given towards a Subscription for Seats
The White Chairman John March
Thos. Davis J^W Johnson
D. Power
Sam^l White John Drouer

1870 December 24th At a Chamber Meeting this Day held pursuant to Notice the Sum of 29-10-0 was given (As per Book) to the Poor

Present Mr T White Mr Paris
Mr Johnson Mr Murch
Mr Bowers Mr S White

Dec 20th At an Adjourned Meeting this Day held for the purpose of receiving Tenders for supplying the Soup Committee with Beef Beans &c

Resolved that Mr Rick Smith's tender for Beef be accepted @ 7¹/₂ per lb also Mr Wallis for Beans at 5¹/₂ per Bushell Mr Pearce for ~~Beans~~ Onions at 13¹/₂ per cwt

Present
Mr S White Mr T White Mr Johnson & Mr Murch

1871 February 10th At a Chamber Meeting this Day held pursuant to Notice the Sum of 14-0-0 was given as per Book

Proposed that 220 Bags of Potatoes be purchased to give to the Poor for Planting Mr Pearce of Brecknere having produced a Sample which he have offered to supply the Above Quantity at 4¹/₂ per Bag of Six Score and Deliver them in the Market House in Colyton Town

On Wednesday March 8th Proposed that a Plate Tank be erected ^{next} ~~at~~ ^{to} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~side~~ ^{of} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~Stove~~ ^{the} ~~Room~~ ^{Stove Room} sufficient to hold three Hogsheads of Water

John L. Scarborough
Thos White
Saml White
Eli Foster
John Seaward
D. Sawyer
W Johnson

1871 May 1st At a Chamber Meeting this Day held
pursuant to Notice the A/c were examined and found correct
the Sum of 121-14-7 Remaing in the Wills & Dorset Bank Resolved
that the Sum of 49-15-0 be given to those Persons enterd
in the Book kept for the Purpose

Sam^y White Chairman
John Murch
J^W Johnson
John Seaward
Thos White
Francis Stokes

1871 June 21st At a Puffee Meeting this Day
held to take into consideration an Application
made to have soft Water conveyed to a spot near
John Halses House for the Benefit of the Inhabitants
in that Neighbourhood And to transact other Business
relating to the trust Proposed & Carried Unanimous
that Soft Water be brought to three different parts of
the Town (viz) in Hill Street near Mr Mountstephens
House Also in the Square near the Gerrard Arms
Public House Also in the Street below the Dolphin Hill
And that the following Members be a Committee
to assist the Bailiff in selecting Spots and to
the Work properly carried out (viz) Mr J White
Mr Stokes Mr Cowen Mr Seaward Mr Johnson &
Mr Murch Proposed that 5^{/-} Long Term be given
1^{/-} Mr ~~Baker~~ 10^{/-} Thos Burch 10^{/-} Jas Steward 1^{/-}
Rob Cousins 1^{/-} Rob Letty 1^{/-}

Thos White Chairman
F Stokes
D. Power
J^W Seaward
J^W Johnson
Murch

Memorandum of Agreement made between the
Colyton Feoffees and Mr W^m White of Colyton for
Laying down Pipe & for Conveying Water to three
different parts of the Town (Viz)

To supply and lay down about 312 feet of Cast
Iron Socket Pipe 1 $\frac{1}{2}$ bow of the best Quality, to convey
Water from the Tank near Mr Mills to the Lamp Pillar
near Mrs Edwards's Property, the Stop Cock Sluice Box
Graten Door & frame included. Also

To supply and lay down about 290 ^{ft} of the Above
named Pipe to be connected with a Pipe Branch to the
Lead Pipe in the Church Yard from thence to the Town
Pump near Mr J^r Harris's with stop cock Sluice pipes
Valve Graten Door & frame and fitting ~~and fitting~~ the same
to the Above named Pump. Also

To supply and lay down about 06 ^{ft} of the above named
& Pipe from the Town lead to an Iron Reefs in the Wall
in Bell ^{Street} near ^{Mr} Mountstephens's with an Iron Cistern
with an Iron Cistern fixed in the Town lead Stop Cock
Sluice Box Stink Traps Grating Door & frame for the Sum
of Forty Seven Pounds. As Witnesses our Hands this
Twenty Sixth Day of June 1071

N^o 15 The whole to be finished within
two Months from the Above Date
And to keep the same in repair
for 1 Year After the work is completed

R^m Higgins
Barcliff

William White

1871 June 30th At a People Meeting this Day held pursuant to Notice to take into consideration several Applications made for Assistance in consequence of Sickness and loss of Work. Resolved that 4 £ be given to the Widow of James Richards deceased Also Rich^d Snell Senr 2 £ in consequence of loss of Work

John Drown Chairman
Thos White
Eli Sater
Fr Stokes
D. Power
J W Johnson
John Seaward
J Murchy

1871 October 4th At a Chamber Meeting this Day held pursuant to Notice to take into consideration An Application made by James Restorick for Assistance to send two of his Children to America Resolved that 4 four Pounds be advanced towards the Expence.

Samy White Chairman
J Murchy
J W Johnson
D. Power